CMH Subcommittee

10:30am-11:30am Eastern Idaho Public Health, 1250 Hollipark Drive Idaho Falls, ID

Attendees:	Terriann Parker, Chair	Wendy Nelson		Tina Ricks
	Shane Boyle	Cheryl O'Connell		Randy Rodriquez
	Brandi Daw	Randy Parker		Brenda Valle
	Janet Goodliffe	Dave Peters		Mechelle Wilson
	Crista Henderson	Angie Radford		
		Minutes		
Agenda item:	Welcome & Roll Call	Prese	nter:	Teriann Parker
Agenda item: No additional iter	Additional Agenda Items ms.	Prese	nter:	Teriann Parker
Agenda item:	Approval of 7/15/2016 meeting min	utes. Prese	nter:	Teriann Parker
Discussion:				
Teriann asked fo	or any changes to the July meeting mir	utes. No changes were propos	sed.	
Conclusions:				
	de a motion to approve the July 15, 20 nimous approval.	16 CMH meeting minutes. Mo	otion secc	nded by Janet Goodliffe.
Agenda item:	Idaho Federation of Families	Prese	nter:	Steve Graci
Mr. Graci was no meeting.	ot in attendance at the meeting. The fo	ollowing informational update v	vas sent t	o Teriann after the
	the film, Paper Tiger, will be held 10/1 eaturing Logan Zuck and others follow		0 p.m. T	here will be a panel
	has been appointed to serve on the In mentation and did a fine job at the first		providing	oversite of the Jeff D
knows of a p	nt Network that is being formed with the barent who may be interested in particing or at 208-433-8845.			

Agenda item: R

Report on Celebrate Youth

Presenter: Teriann Parker

Discussion:

Dave Peters reported that this event was a huge success. "Stomp Out Stigma" was the theme and Dave estimated that 10,000 to 14,000 individuals attended the event. The children who stopped by the booth were able to trace their footprint, decorate the foot, and attach it to the board. Participants received raffle tickets to put into a drawing for age appropriate baskets of art supplies. Dave brought the board with the footprints to show CMH committee members. While the kids were decorating their footprints, Behavioral Health volunteers were able to visit with parents and provide them information.

Shawn reported they had "Escape the Vape" booth. We will be hearing that presentation later in the meeting today.

August 19, 2016

Conclusions:

Members of the committee would like to see if in the future there is a way to track how people heard about the event so we can determine which marketing type works best. Dave said they could have the clinicians ask that questions in the future.

Discussion:

Mimi reported to Teriann that we have 111 Survey Monkey responses for the October event. We have mailed out 350 "Save the Date" cards to child care providers. Mimi has finalized the Blackfoot poster. Flyers are available on the back table. Other agencies have been sending and emailing the information also. Janet reported we have the capacity for 300 at Dr. Henry's presentation.

Dave reports we are on track for both the Arco and Blackfoot presentations. All the speakers have committed and we will have snacks and water available. DJC will provide the refreshments at the Arco meeting.

Janet announced The Idaho Children's Trust Fund has a grant opportunity focusing on child abuse and neglect. The grant is between \$1,000 and \$5,000. This will be placed as an open topic on next month's agenda. More information can be found at <u>http://idahochildrenstrustfund.org</u>. The grant application is due on September 19th.

Teriann will not be able to stay for the RBHB meeting and asked that someone report on this meeting. Dave volunteered to do this.

Conclusions:

Teriann requested Mimi send out information regarding the Blackfoot meeting to the individuals on the list who provided their email information.

Next month we will be meeting 30 minutes early to discuss specifically the Blue Cross Grant.

Agenda item:	Roundtable
--------------	------------

Presenter:

All

Discussion:

- Wendy Nelson, Optum Field Care Coordinator: She would like the CMH committee to think about the issues that arise for those transitioning after they turn 18. Not everyone loses their Medicaid at 18, they could stay on until 21 depending on if they are in the foster care system or in the juvenile system.
- Shane Boyle, Department of Juvenile Corrections: They recently hired a new clinician, so they now have a clinician
 on every unit now to work with children with mental health needs or sexual offending behaviors. They have a mental
 health fund the counties can request to help keep kids out of the system. There is also re-entry and mental health
 funding for the kids who are leaving.
- Angle Radford, Optum Auditing and Quality Care: They are working with Federations of Families and Idaho Children's Trust on the Paper Tigers. She will have more information after a Monday meeting and will send it out.
- Tina Ricks, Behavioral Health Center Program Coordinator: They serve children ages 12-18.
- Brandi Daw, Behavioral Health Center: They are working with schools and pediatricians in the communities to meet
 with their child psychiatrist to discuss symptoms and behavior management. They are trying to give education and
 information in regards to working with adolescents and children. They have recently begun their IOP Program for
 adults and will be sending it out when we have more payers set up. BHC is planning a Behavioral Health Conference
 in Rexburg on November 19th. There will be a community track and a professional track.
- Dave Peters, Region 7 Behavioral Health Children's Mental Health: They have a new Clinical Supervisor, Mike Diamond, who will supervise staff in the Idaho Falls and Rexburg offices. He may attend some of these meetings in the future. A trend they are seeing in children's mental health recently is the increase in the number of young children with significant issues (ages 8-12). They are sending them to MaKay Dee Hospital because they are willing to accept Idaho Medicaid. The main diagnosis varies but it is an extreme level of trauma that is driving a lot of the behavior.
- Mechelle Wilson, Region 4: She gave the group an update on the Respite Pilot Project out of Ada County.
- Brenda Valle, Optum Network manager for Regions 6 and 7: They are working on community outreach.
- Randy Rodriquez, Program Manager of Region 7 Behavioral Health: There is a respite contract for the state, it is \$150,000 set aside for Region 7 in respite. His understanding with the board and this committee is that we are going to continue to support respite; however, it sounds like we are not interested on taking on that contract at this time, but we may later on in the spring. We need guidance to figure out how to use the funds. We will be meeting with the

directors of public health. We want to make sure that children have access in our community. The group had discussion regarding respite care.

Agenda item: Public Comment

Presenter:

Teriann Parker

Discussion:

None.

Other Information

Other Business: Teriann request to add a line to our agenda for Respite Funds discussion.

Adjournment: Shane Boyle made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion seconded by Crista Henderson. Passed with unanimous approval.

Next Meeting:

September 16, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. (note earlier time).